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[bookmark: BIDNAME]SOLICTATION: DESIGN SERVICES FOR HAMMOCK RIDGE RD. ROUNDABOUT	

Vendors are responsible for the receipt and acknowledgement of all solicitation addenda. Submit an electronically signed copy with solicitation submission. Failure to acknowledge an addendum may prevent the submission from being considered for award.
THIS ADDENDUM DOES NOT CHANGE THE DATE FOR RECEIPT OF PROPOSALS.
QUESTIONS/RESPONSES
Q1. Has a study been conducted for the proposed roundabout and if one has been completed can it be made available?
A. A study has not been performed.  A concept has been developed and is included herein.
Q2. The scope indicates that survey is required but also notes that it has already been performed. Can you please confirm if survey is part of the scope or will be provided to the Team?
A. The survey is not required.  A survey will be provided.
Q3. Is there a page limit for section 11.5.3 Proposed Solution?
A. There is no page limit.  Five pages or less is recommended.
Q4. The Scope of Work does not indicate lighting is required, but the team has to be FDOT Prequalified for work group 7.2 Lighting. Can you confirm that lighting is part of the scope of work?
A. Lighting is required.
Q5. Please confirm that if it is acceptable to utilize MicroStation and convert the files to AutoCAD for the submittals.
A. The work shall be performed in AutoCAD.  Conversion from MicroStation is not desirable.
Q6. 	According to the Lake County Property Appraiser’s Office, Lakeshore Drive crosses a private parcel (parcel # 1323250500000800000). Will right-of-way acquisition be a part of this project?
A. Right of way mapping and legal descriptions may be required depending on the final design.
Q7.	Along the south/west side of Hammock Ridge, it appears that the roadway was cut into the terrain and it begins sloping up at the back of the sidewalk. There are also markers for buried communications, water, and power lines. Considering the footprint of a roundabout, it seems likely that some widening will need to occur into this area requiring cut. Has any utility coordination been started?
A. Utility coordination has not started.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
EXHIBIT F- 449454-1-38-01_12043CA ROUNDABOUT HDR CONCEPT 1-GRADING has been added to this Solicitation.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Firm Name:  Click or tap here to enter text.
I hereby certify that my electronic signature has the same legal effect as if made under oath; that I am an authorized representative of this vendor and/or empowered to execute this submittal on behalf of the vendor.  
Signature of Legal Representative Submitting this Bid:  Click or tap here to enter text.
Date: Click or tap to enter a date.
Print Name: Click or tap here to enter text.
Title: Click or tap here to enter text.
Primary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
Secondary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
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